
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Curriculum/Technology Committee Members 

  Kelli Rasmussen 

  Megan Marion 

  Danette Hellmann 

 

FROM:  Diane Tremblay, District Administrator 

 

DATE:  March 6, 2025 

 

RE:  Curriculum/Technology Committee Meeting – Tuesday, March 11, 2025 – 6:45 a.m. 

 

The Curriculum/Technology Committee Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 11, 2025– 6:45 a.m. at the 

Administration Office at 100 West River Avenue, Barron, WI 54812. 

 

AGENDA  

 

I. Update of Achievement GAP Reduction 

 A.  Barron Area Montessori School 

 B.  Woodland Elementary School  

 

II. Approval of Student Software Information Systems Renewal, Infinite Campus 

 

III. Category II, E-Rate Replacement Items, Information 

 A. Internet Circuit Vendor-Wiscnet  

 B. Cabling Low Voltage-HighPoint Networks 

 C. TZ270 Firewall-HighPoint Networks 

 

IV. Software Renewal, Learning A-Z, Information 

 

V. Approval of Staff Device Replacements-Laptops 

 

VI. Approval of Student Device Replacements-Chromebooks 

 

VII. Purchase of New Staff Desktop Computers, Informational 
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VIII. Approval of North Star Academy Charter School 66.03 Agreement  

  

IX. Approval of CESA #11 2025-2026 Shared Services 

 

X. Approval of the Fall 2025 Start College Now and Early College Credit Program Requests 

 

XI. Staffing Adjustments 2025-2026 School Year, Informational 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

c: Board Members  Administrators  Media 

 


